From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weiner, Robert
(ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: 4/1/2011 11:22:39 AM

Subject: Re: FYI, sighed letter to Issa letter re ATF subpoena attached --

The Journal has called about the subpoena.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Greenfeld, Helaine
(SMQ); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: FYI, signed letter to Issa letter re ATF subpoena attached --

Ron should be free about 11:30 — we’ll talk with him about the timing asap after that and get back to all. FB

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMQO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO);
Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO);
Gaston, Mally (SMO)

Subject: RE: FYI, signed letter to Issa letter re ATF subpoena attached --

Right. We don't intend to do anything with this until we get a press call about the subpoena. Then we will give it out as our
response -- very good to be able to note that it was sent already this morning before the press calls start.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Friday, Apri 01, 2011 11:02 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Miler, Matthew A (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Colborn, Paul
P (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Gaston, Moly (SMO)

Subject: RE: FYI, signed ketter to Issa letter re ATF subpoena attached --

All, we're advised that Issa has not yet made the subpoena public and it might be better if we also did not publicize
it or our letter, although the Ranking Member could make public anything he receives.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:59 AM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMQO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Monaco, Lisa
(ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Burton, Faith
(SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: FYI, signed letter to Issa letter re ATF subpoena attached --

This is for today. We will send a more substantive letter early next week formally responding to the incoming.

<< File: Issa re ATF subpoena.pdf >>
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